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Roxanne Maher

From: Roxanne Maher
Sent: Saturday, September 20, 2025 9:29 AM
To: Town Council Group
Subject: FW: Community outreach/hope house

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

Town Council Group

Jessica Buhle Read: 9/20/2025 9:37 AM

William Barnes Read: 9/20/2025 8:24 PM

Carmen Garcia Irizarry Read: 9/21/2025 12:37 PM

Tony Saccone Read: 9/22/2025 8:00 PM

 
 
From: Adrienne L. Parad <AdrienneP@ledyardct.org>  
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 11:47 AM 
To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: Community outreach/hope house 
 

I have been in contact with Annette of the Hope House and she invited me for a tour of the facility.  I am 
scheduled for 9/30/25 at 10:00AM.   

I would like to extend the invitation to any council members and/or the Mayor to join me in this 
community outreach discussion. 

 

Thank you, 

Adrienne Parad 

Per Annette, this is her rationale: 

What We Need from the Members of Government of the Town of Ledyard 

We welcome the opportunity to meet with you and encourage you to invite anyone who may have an 
interest in our work. Our goals for building this relationship are twofold: 

1. Awareness & Collaboration – We want you to have a clear understanding of who we are, the 
services we provide, and how these services can be utilized to better support the residents of 
Ledyard. 
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2. Partnership & Funding Opportunities – We hope to explore ways to partner with the Town, 
particularly in seeking financial assistance through available resources such as opioid settlement 
funding or cannabis revenue allocations. 

By working together, we can strengthen the community response to recovery, prevention, and support 
services in Ledyard. 

 


